
 
 

 

 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 24, 2024 

Board of Education 

Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 
 

Approve Proposed Truckee High School Overnight Field Trip Request to 

Las Vegas, NV, from May 17 through May 18, 2024 
 

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
 

 ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the proposed Truckee High School overnight field trip to Las Vegas, NV, from May 17 through 

May 18, 2024. 
 

B ACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
The Truckee High School (THS) golf team is excited to participate in the NIAA State Championships. 

THS has six players attending. This team experience will be shared with the junior team members – 

hopefully inspiring them to make the cut for next year’s championships. 
 

R ESOURCES REQUIRED: None 
 

 

P REPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Attachment: TTUSD Sponsored THS Overnight Field Trip Request, Las Vegas, NV,  17-18May2024 


